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4,t2-920,-1525

Dear Local # 13 boilermakers Alex Tallick
Subject: Spring Outage, Unit # 3 Brunner lsland PPL
Power Station

As youtre probably aware by now, the spring outage on unit # 3
went extremely well, We would like to thank you and your agents
for aiding in the success of the endeavor. The talent provided by
you and your staff helped us to succeed at all levels.

The men did and outstanding job from start to finish. lt should be
noted the vast amounts of rigging and welding of Final Superheats
headers and Element & the Water Wall work was a large scope of
work to complete in a 52 day outage'

We would also like to mention the tremendous job done by the
superuision that you provided, Both the General foremann Foremen
and Steward that kept the job running smoothly and stayed on top
of their areas of responsibility. Their input and experience helped
us to achieve our goals with minimal problems. And also to achieve
zero recordable with a job this size is outstanding.

We are looking forward to working with you and your membership
on the up and coming outage on unit #2 at Brunner lsland this fall.

Respectfully,
Jeff Kiley Boiler Manager
Joseph Dulaney Project Manager
Minnotte Gontracting Gorporation


